From:  Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 5/22/2014 12:43:03 PM

To: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: holy crap

Awesomell Hey, do you know of a local shop that carries every size of Sidis?

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 12:35 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: holy crap

He is representing a single individual (probably a friend?) named Ruth somebody-or-other.

I miss the 1950s, when shit like this wouldn’t have been allowed to happen. Too many
participant ribbons given out in grade-school. All this lip service to “everybody gets a voice”
and eventually folks start to believe it. Sigh. But you’ve heard my rants before. ..

I'm going to go to Mike’s bikes and look at carbon fiber mountain bikes. AO is going to the
bank today to pull out $2500 in cash for a possible Craigslist purchase. I’'m such a ho.

MC

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 12:21 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: RE: holy crap
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Who is he representing? And wow, he’s an idiot.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 12:20 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: holy crap

Some dude. Used to be a San Diego city atty. Iunderstand he has a bit of a rep.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 12:19 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: RE: holy crap

Who is that guy?

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 11:28 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: holy crap

Did you hear about the SONGS hearing earlier this week? Skip towards the end. Start at about
min 145. Real drama by 150.

http://www.californiaadmin.com/cgi-bin/cali/cpuc_view.cgi?7name=CPUC_EHO051414&part=1
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1598t more, please vist http:? Www.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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